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A, Michael Rubin, Esq.
1341 Hamburg Turnpike
Wayne, New Jersey 07470

RE

Opinion #(0=-09-75)
Wayne Township Republican
Party Committee.

Dear Mr. Rubin:

This will aCknowlegde receipt of your request for opinion
dated May 15, 1975.

The Campaign Contributions and Expenditures Reporting Act does
not describe either permitted or prohibited uses of surplus campaign
funds. However, the utilization of surplus funds frem a Primary Elec-
tion in a General Election, if properly reported, womld not raise any
questions of improper use insofar as this Commissiom is concerned.-

Yours very truly,

Edward J; Farrell
Counsel -
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